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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:35 AM

To: LKK Valuation; TEO Kitty

Cc: CHAN Sam; HO Vincent; KKLau

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGH384S
Attachments: attachment 1.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,

Please get back to AXA Kitty.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone; 6256-3561 | email; cliviglau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

3%

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

'
=

From: CHAN Sam [mailto:sam.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August, 2018 11:02 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc
<jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; Autoprobe
- Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; benson@Ibs-auto.com; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGH384S

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 04/08/2018

Thanks in advance for your help.



This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



08/08/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 1097A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGH3845
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 31Aug2018
Vehicle Make: SUZUKI

Vehicle Model: APV 1.6 AT
Primary Colour: Beige
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: G16AID113591
Chassis No.: MHYGDN71V00104203
Maximum Power Output: 68.0 kW (91 bhp)
Open Market Value: $13,206.00
Original Registration Date: 29 May 2006
First Registration Date: 29 May 2006
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $14,527.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 28 May 2021
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $22,789.00

COE Rebate Amount: $12,497.00

Total Rebate Amount: $12,497.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Aug 2018
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8/15/2018 Used Suzuki Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

~ CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

Wé?fll/handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for EREE.

e ————————————————iiio e e e

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

NG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTELTD GROUP Of

th aver 200 units of
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling li'Ei}::;e'Im j:;;':?
| Browse by Category ¥ | [Sort by Date Posted 7 |[20 resutts/page ¥ |
9 vehicles Suzuki APV ’ ] AdvancedSearch M
Price Depreciation Reqg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  Suzuki APV Any Any = m;"";“r(s) Any Any Any Al
Suzuki APV 1.6A (COE till 438,800 $10,240 fyr 30-May-2007 1,590 cc - MPV Available
05/2022)
Posted: 04-Aug-2018 Tags: 2007 Suzuki APV, Suzuki APV, Suzuki, APV, Used Suzuki
Suzuki APV 1.6A (New 5-yr b N.A 07-Jul-2008 1,590 cc - MPV SOLD

COE)

Spacious Model With 5 Doors. Well Maintained, Well Groomed Inside Out. No Repairs Needed. Comes With 6 Months Warranty By Our In House
Workshop. Free Island Wide Towing In Event Of Emergency. We Provi...

Posted: 15-Jul-2018 Tags: 2008 Suzuki APV, Suzuki APV, Suzuki, APV, Used Suzuki

Suzuki APV 1.6A (OPC) (New - N.A 15-Jul-2008 1,590 cc - MPV SOLD
10-yr COE)

Consignment Unit. 5 Year COE Available At $31988, Price Inclusive Of Conversion. Very Well Maintained And Extremely Under Utilised With 4.4K

Mileage Clocked Per Annum, Popular MPV With Tons Of Space F...

Posted: 09-Jul-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki APV, Suzuki APV, Suzuki, APV, Used Suzuki

Suzuki APV 1.6A (COE till - N.A 08-Jul-2008 1,590 cc e MPV SOLD
07/2023)

Low Down Payment! Easy Payment! Smooth Engine N Gear Box! 6 Month Warranty! Guaranteed No Repair Needed!

Posted: 06-Jul-2018 Tags: 2008 Suzuki APV, Suzuki APV, Suzuki, APV, Used Suzuki

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership — oy 3 W e~
" Bidded Carplates
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle
Suzuki APV 1,6A (COE till - N.A 05-Oct-2007 1,590 cc - MPV SOLD
10/2022)
Suzuki APV Which Stands For All Purpose Vehicle, Is The Most Reliable And Affordable MPV You Can Find On Our Local Market Right Now With The e IR
Lowest Depreciation A Year, Worry Free Drive For Another 4 ... [ PREMUM 10
Posted: 24-Jun-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki APV, Suzuki APV, Suzuki, APV, Used Suzuki
Suzuki APV 1.6A (COE till = N.A 06-Jun-2008 1,590 cc - MPV S0LD
06/2023)
New Paintwork Done. $3K Drive Away, Wear And Tear Replaced. Interior Neat And Clean, Trade In Welcome,
Posted: 20-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Suzuki APY, Suzuki APV, Suzuki, APV, Used Suzuki
Suzuki APV 1.6A (COE till - N.A 12-Jul-2007 1,590 cc = MPV SOLD
07/2022)

Lucky Win Pre-Owned Cars! Loan $26K. Low Monthly Installments! Extremely Well Kept Unit. Spacious All Purpose Vehicle. No Repairs Needed! Please
rall Nur Friendly Sales Team For A Non Obligation Test ...

ssted: 09-1un-2018  Tags: 2007 Suzuki APV, Suzuki APV, Suzuki, APV, Used Suzuki

http://iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=10&MOD=Suzuki&MMO=APV&RPG=20&VEH=0 1/2



